
 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

TOWN OF FAIRFAX 
STAFF REPORT 

December 16, 2020 
 

TO:  Mayor and Town Council 
 
FROM: Garrett Toy, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Receive update report on the Racial Equity and Social Justice Committee  
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Receive update report.  
 
DISCUSSION 
The Racial Equity and Social Justice Committee (RESJ) has held three virtual special 
meetings:  November 5th, December 3rd, and December 6th.  On December 6th, the 
RESJ held its retreat in the morning and a training session in the afternoon.  At its 
December 3rd meeting, the RESJ appointed 5 members to its Police Subcommittee.  
The Police Subcommittee has yet to meet, but the meetings will be open to the public.  
The RESJ also created an Ad-Hoc Subcommittee to develop a mission and vision 
statement. This subcommittee is an ad-hoc group, and its meeting will not be open to 
the public.  
 
The RESJ has established the first Thursday of the month at 7:00pm to 9:30pm as its 
regular meeting day and time. The first regular RESJ virtual meeting is January 7, 2021.  
 
Mayor Ackerman and Vice-Mayor Hellman, as the Council representatives on the RESJ, 
will provide an oral report on the RESJ to the Council at the meeting.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
n/a  


